
April 19th, 2021

Notice Of Meeting

You are invited to attend the Active and Healthy Communities Committee meeting to be held on
Monday, 19th April 2021 at 6:00 pm in Microsoft Teams.

Chair:                     Cllr L McEvoy

Vice:                       Cllr G O'Hare

Members:   

Cllr T Andrews 

Cllr C Casey

Cllr A Finnegan 

Cllr H Gallagher 

Cllr M Gibbons 

Cllr G Malone 

Cllr C Mason 

Cllr K McKevitt 

Cllr A McMurray 

Cllr B Ó'Muirí

Cllr D Taylor 

Cllr J Trainor

Cllr W Walker 

 

 



Agenda

1.0  Apologies and Chairperson's Remarks

2.0  Declarations of Interest

3.0  Action Sheet arising from Active and Health Communities
Committee Meeting held on 15 March 2021

Action Sheet 15 March 2021 .pdf Page 1

Notices of Motion

4.0  Notice of Motion - Mental Health

The following Notice of Motion was received from Councillor Howell:

“This Council recognises the impact that Covid-19 has had on the mental health and well-
being of children, young people and families.  With this in mind our DEA Forums and
coordinators should engage with stakeholders and prioritise allocation of funding for
mental health, well-being and support initiatives for these affected groups”.

Mental Health and Wellbeing Report - Notice of Motion.pdf Page 16

Community Engagement

5.0  Peace Plus Consultation
Peace Plus report AHC April.pdf Page 20

6.0  Community Coordination Hub
CCH Update Report for April AHC Committee 2021.pdf Page 23

Appendix 1 - CCH Meeting minutes  24 March 2021.pdf Page 25

7.0  District Electoral Area (DEA) Forums Update Report
DEA Fora Update Report for April  AHC Committee 2021.pdf Page 28

Appendix 1- DEA Fora  Update April 2021.pdf Page 31

Appendix 2 - DEA Report Action Sheet Mournes DEA March 31 2021.pdf Page 32

8.0  Draft MOU - COVID Food and Essential Items Transition fund



24-3-21
DfC Food and Essential Supplies Transition Fund V3 5.4.2021.pdf Page 36

Appendix 1 - MOU - COVID Food and Essential supplies Transition fund (Mar
21).pdf

Page 39

9.0  Community Allotments at Meigh Community Centre
Meigh Community Allotments AHC Apr 21.pdf Page 43

Appendix 1 - Meigh CC MCA request plan.pdf Page 46

10.0  Financial Assistance – Call 1
FA report Call 1 AHC April (003).pdf Page 47

Appendix 1 - Community Capital Major Minor Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf Page 50

Appendix 2 - Community Engagement Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf Page 52

Appendix 3 - Community Events and Festivals Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf Page 55

Appendix 4 - Community Summer Schemes Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf Page 58

Appendix 5 - Irish Language Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf Page 61

Appendix 6 - Local Biodiversity Enhancement  Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf Page 63

Appendix 7 - Minority Communities Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf Page 65

Appendix 8 - NI Centenaries Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf Page 67

Appendix 9 - Service Level Agreements Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf Page 70

Appendix 10 - Sports Development Minor Capital Items Fund FA call 1 2021-22
appendix.pdf

Page 72

Appendix 11 - Sports Development Summer Programme Fund FA call 1 2021-22
appendix.pdf

Page 75

Appendix 12 - Sports Facility Capital Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf Page 77



Leisure and Sports

11.0  Cycle Hub – Down Leisure Centre/Dunleath Park
Cycle Hub Dunleath Park - April 2021.pdf Page 80

Appendix 1 - Map location of Cycling Hub.pdf Page 83

 

12.0  Council pitches being used for Training Purposes - at the
request of Councillor Ó Muirí

Health & Wellbeing

13.0  Fairtrade Signage
Fairtrade Signage.pdf Page 84

14.0  Sustainable Ni Annual Support
SNI Annual Subscription.pdf Page 88

Appendix 1 -  SNI Subscription Request 2021-22 (Newry Mourne and Down).pdf Page 91

Appendix 2 - SNI Membership Brochure.pdf Page 93

Appendix 3 - SNI 2020 Annual Report.pdf Page 102

15.0  Funding support for HSENI Partnership Liaison Officer
HSENI Partnership Liaison Officer.pdf Page 120

16.0  Committee for Infrastructure Consultation - Decarbonising
Road Transport in Northern Ireland

Decarbonisation of Roads.pdf Page 123

Appendix 1 - NewryMourneandDownDistrictCouncil-
CallforEvidenceDecarbonis.._.pdf

Page 126

Appendix 2 - Decarbonisation of Roads - Letter to Ms Michelle McIlveen MLA April
2021.pdf

Page 128

For Noting - Community Engagement



17.0  2021 / 2022 DFC Areas at Risk Funding for Bessbrook and
Crossmaglen

Areas at Risk Funding 21 22  - 24 March 21.pdf Page 130

18.0  Police and Community Safety Partnership (PCSP)
PCSP Report for April AHC meeting.pdf Page 133

Appendix 1 - PCSP Committee Minutes - 19 January 2021 FINAL.pdf Page 135

19.0  Newry Neighbourhood Renewal Partnership (DRP) Report
Newry NRP Report for April 2021 AHC Committee (003).pdf Page 143

Appendix 1 - NRP meeting 20 jan 21.pdf Page 145

20.0  Social Investment Fund Update
SIF report AHC April.pdf Page 157

Appendix 1 - SIF minutes 18 January 2021.pdf Page 160

Items deemed to be exempt under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local
Government Act (NI) 2014

21.0  Ballyholland GAC Lease – Consent to develop land

This item is deemed to be exempt under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local Government Act
(Northern Ireland) 2014 

Ballyholland Harps GAC Consent to Develop Land - April 2021.pdf Not included

Appendix 1 -  Ballyholland Lease Report to AHC Aug 2019.pdf Not included

Appendix 2 - Ballyholland Lease Map.pdf Not included

22.0  Leasing of Council land and facilities - Expressions of Interest

This item is deemed to be exempt under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local Government Act
(Northern Ireland) 2014 

Leasing of Council Land and Facilities - Expressions of Interest April 2021.pdf Not included

23.0  Feasibility study for Battery Storage pilot



This item is deemed to be exempt under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local Government Act
(Northern Ireland) 2014 

Feasibilty Study Battery Storage Pilot.pdf Not included



Invitees
Cllr Terry Andrews

Mr Alan Beggs

Ms Kate Bingham

Cllr Patrick Brown

Cllr Robert Burgess

Cllr Pete Byrne

Mrs Dorinnia Carville

Cllr charlie casey

Cllr William Clarke

Cllr Dermot Curran

Ms Alice Curran

Cllr Laura Devlin

Mr Eoin Devlin

Ms Louise Dillon

Cllr Sean Doran

Cllr Cadogan Enright

Cllr Aoife Finnegan

Cllr Hugh Gallagher

Cllr Mark Gibbons

Cllr Oonagh Hanlon

Cllr Glyn Hanna

Cllr Valerie Harte

Mr Conor Haughey

Mrs Janine Hillen

Cllr Roisin Howell

Cllr Mickey Larkin

Cllr Alan Lewis

Mr Michael Lipsett

Cllr Oonagh Magennis

Mr Conor Mallon

Cllr Gavin Malone

Cllr Cathy Mason

Mr Johnny Mc Bride

Colette McAteer

Cllr Declan McAteer

Cllr Leeanne McEvoy

Cllr Harold McKee

Patricia McKeever

Cllr Karen McKevitt

Cllr Andrew McMurray

Cllr Roisin Mulgrew

Cllr Declan Murphy



Cllr Barra Ó Muirí

Mr Fearghal O'Connor

Linda O'Hare

Cllr Gerry O'Hare

Cllr Kathryn Owen

Mr Andy Patterson

Cllr Henry Reilly

Cllr Michael Ruane

Cllr Michael Savage

Cllr Gareth Sharvin

Donna Starkey

Cllr Gary Stokes

Sarah Taggart

Paul Tamati

Cllr David Taylor

Cllr Jarlath Tinnelly

Cllr John Trainor

Cllr William Walker

Mrs Marie Ward



Agenda 3.0 / Action Sheet 15 March 2021 .pdf

1

Back to Agenda



Agenda 3.0 / Action Sheet 15 March 2021 .pdf

2

Back to Agenda



Agenda 3.0 / Action Sheet 15 March 2021 .pdf

3

Back to Agenda



Agenda 3.0 / Action Sheet 15 March 2021 .pdf

4

Back to Agenda



Agenda 3.0 / Action Sheet 15 March 2021 .pdf

5

Back to Agenda



Agenda 3.0 / Action Sheet 15 March 2021 .pdf

6

Back to Agenda



Agenda 3.0 / Action Sheet 15 March 2021 .pdf

7

Back to Agenda



Agenda 3.0 / Action Sheet 15 March 2021 .pdf

8

Back to Agenda



Agenda 3.0 / Action Sheet 15 March 2021 .pdf

9

Back to Agenda



Agenda 3.0 / Action Sheet 15 March 2021 .pdf

10

Back to Agenda



Agenda 3.0 / Action Sheet 15 March 2021 .pdf

11

Back to Agenda



Agenda 3.0 / Action Sheet 15 March 2021 .pdf

12

Back to Agenda



Agenda 3.0 / Action Sheet 15 March 2021 .pdf

13

Back to Agenda



Agenda 3.0 / Action Sheet 15 March 2021 .pdf

14

Back to Agenda



Agenda 3.0 / Action Sheet 15 March 2021 .pdf

15

Back to Agenda



Agenda 4.0 / Mental Health and Wellbeing Report - Notice of Motion.pdf

16

Back to Agenda



Agenda 4.0 / Mental Health and Wellbeing Report - Notice of Motion.pdf

17

Back to Agenda



Agenda 4.0 / Mental Health and Wellbeing Report - Notice of Motion.pdf

18

Back to Agenda



Agenda 4.0 / Mental Health and Wellbeing Report - Notice of Motion.pdf

19

Back to Agenda



Agenda 5.0 / Peace Plus report AHC April.pdf

20

Back to Agenda



Agenda 5.0 / Peace Plus report AHC April.pdf

21

Back to Agenda



Agenda 5.0 / Peace Plus report AHC April.pdf

22

Back to Agenda



Agenda 6.0 / CCH Update Report for April AHC Committee 2021.pdf

23

Back to Agenda



Agenda 6.0 / CCH Update Report for April AHC Committee 2021.pdf

24

Back to Agenda



Agenda 6.0 / Appendix 1 - CCH Meeting minutes 24 March 2021.pdf

25

Back to Agenda



Agenda 6.0 / Appendix 1 - CCH Meeting minutes 24 March 2021.pdf

26

Back to Agenda



Agenda 6.0 / Appendix 1 - CCH Meeting minutes 24 March 2021.pdf

27

Back to Agenda



Agenda 7.0 / DEA Fora Update Report for April AHC Committee 2021.pdf

28

Back to Agenda



Agenda 7.0 / DEA Fora Update Report for April AHC Committee 2021.pdf

29

Back to Agenda



Agenda 7.0 / DEA Fora Update Report for April AHC Committee 2021.pdf

30

Back to Agenda



Agenda 7.0 / Appendix 1- DEA Fora Update April 2021.pdf

31

Back to Agenda



Agenda 7.0 / Appendix 2 - DEA Report Action Sheet Mournes DEA March 31 20...

32

Back to Agenda



Agenda 7.0 / Appendix 2 - DEA Report Action Sheet Mournes DEA March 31 20...

33

Back to Agenda



Agenda 7.0 / Appendix 2 - DEA Report Action Sheet Mournes DEA March 31 20...

34

Back to Agenda



Agenda 7.0 / Appendix 2 - DEA Report Action Sheet Mournes DEA March 31 20...

35

Back to Agenda



Agenda 8.0 / DfC Food and Essential Supplies Transition Fund V3 5.4.2021....

36

Back to Agenda



Agenda 8.0 / DfC Food and Essential Supplies Transition Fund V3 5.4.2021....

37

Back to Agenda



Agenda 8.0 / DfC Food and Essential Supplies Transition Fund V3 5.4.2021....

38

Back to Agenda



Agenda 8.0 / Appendix 1 - MOU - COVID Food and Essential supplies Transit...

39

Back to Agenda



Agenda 8.0 / Appendix 1 - MOU - COVID Food and Essential supplies Transit...

40

Back to Agenda



Agenda 8.0 / Appendix 1 - MOU - COVID Food and Essential supplies Transit...

41

Back to Agenda



Agenda 8.0 / Appendix 1 - MOU - COVID Food and Essential supplies Transit...

42

Back to Agenda



Agenda 9.0 / Meigh Community Allotments AHC Apr 21.pdf

43

Back to Agenda



Agenda 9.0 / Meigh Community Allotments AHC Apr 21.pdf

44

Back to Agenda



Agenda 9.0 / Meigh Community Allotments AHC Apr 21.pdf

45

Back to Agenda



Agenda 9.0 / Appendix 1 - Meigh CC MCA request plan.pdf

46

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / FA report Call 1 AHC April (003).pdf

47

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / FA report Call 1 AHC April (003).pdf

48

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / FA report Call 1 AHC April (003).pdf

49

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 1 - Community Capital Major Minor Fund FA call 1 2...

50

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 1 - Community Capital Major Minor Fund FA call 1 2...

51

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 2 - Community Engagement Fund FA call 1 2021-22 ap...

52

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 2 - Community Engagement Fund FA call 1 2021-22 ap...

53

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 2 - Community Engagement Fund FA call 1 2021-22 ap...

54

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 3 - Community Events and Festivals Fund FA call 1 ...

55

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 3 - Community Events and Festivals Fund FA call 1 ...

56

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 3 - Community Events and Festivals Fund FA call 1 ...

57

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 4 - Community Summer Schemes Fund FA call 1 2021-2...

58

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 4 - Community Summer Schemes Fund FA call 1 2021-2...

59

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 4 - Community Summer Schemes Fund FA call 1 2021-2...

60

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 5 - Irish Language Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix...

61

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 5 - Irish Language Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix...

62

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 6 - Local Biodiversity Enhancement Fund FA call 1...

63

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 6 - Local Biodiversity Enhancement Fund FA call 1...

64

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 7 - Minority Communities Fund FA call 1 2021-22 ap...

65

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 7 - Minority Communities Fund FA call 1 2021-22 ap...

66

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 8 - NI Centenaries Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix...

67

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 8 - NI Centenaries Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix...

68

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 8 - NI Centenaries Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix...

69

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 9 - Service Level Agreements Fund FA call 1 2021-2...

70

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 9 - Service Level Agreements Fund FA call 1 2021-2...

71

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 10 - Sports Development Minor Capital Items Fund F...

72

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 10 - Sports Development Minor Capital Items Fund F...

73

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 10 - Sports Development Minor Capital Items Fund F...

74

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 11 - Sports Development Summer Programme Fund FA c...

75

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 11 - Sports Development Summer Programme Fund FA c...

76

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 12 - Sports Facility Capital Fund FA call 1 2021-2...

77

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 12 - Sports Facility Capital Fund FA call 1 2021-2...

78

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / Appendix 12 - Sports Facility Capital Fund FA call 1 2021-2...

79

Back to Agenda



Agenda 11.0 / Cycle Hub Dunleath Park - April 2021.pdf

80

Back to Agenda



Agenda 11.0 / Cycle Hub Dunleath Park - April 2021.pdf

81

Back to Agenda



Agenda 11.0 / Cycle Hub Dunleath Park - April 2021.pdf

82

Back to Agenda



Agenda 11.0 / Appendix 1 - Map location of Cycling Hub.pdf

83

Back to Agenda



Agenda 13.0 / Fairtrade Signage.pdf

84

Back to Agenda



Agenda 13.0 / Fairtrade Signage.pdf

85

Back to Agenda



Agenda 13.0 / Fairtrade Signage.pdf

86

Back to Agenda



Agenda 13.0 / Fairtrade Signage.pdf

87

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / SNI Annual Subscription.pdf

88

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / SNI Annual Subscription.pdf

89

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / SNI Annual Subscription.pdf

90

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 1 - SNI Subscription Request 2021-22 (Newry Mourn...

91

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 1 - SNI Subscription Request 2021-22 (Newry Mourn...

92

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 2 - SNI Membership Brochure.pdf

93

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 2 - SNI Membership Brochure.pdf

94

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 2 - SNI Membership Brochure.pdf

95

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 2 - SNI Membership Brochure.pdf

96

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 2 - SNI Membership Brochure.pdf

97

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 2 - SNI Membership Brochure.pdf

98

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 2 - SNI Membership Brochure.pdf

99

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 2 - SNI Membership Brochure.pdf

100

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 2 - SNI Membership Brochure.pdf

101

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 3 - SNI 2020 Annual Report.pdf

102

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 3 - SNI 2020 Annual Report.pdf

103

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 3 - SNI 2020 Annual Report.pdf

104

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 3 - SNI 2020 Annual Report.pdf

105

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 3 - SNI 2020 Annual Report.pdf

106

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 3 - SNI 2020 Annual Report.pdf

107

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 3 - SNI 2020 Annual Report.pdf

108

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 3 - SNI 2020 Annual Report.pdf

109

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 3 - SNI 2020 Annual Report.pdf

110

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 3 - SNI 2020 Annual Report.pdf

111

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 3 - SNI 2020 Annual Report.pdf

112

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 3 - SNI 2020 Annual Report.pdf

113

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 3 - SNI 2020 Annual Report.pdf

114

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 3 - SNI 2020 Annual Report.pdf

115

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 3 - SNI 2020 Annual Report.pdf

116

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 3 - SNI 2020 Annual Report.pdf

117

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 3 - SNI 2020 Annual Report.pdf

118

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / Appendix 3 - SNI 2020 Annual Report.pdf

119

Back to Agenda



Agenda 15.0 / HSENI Partnership Liaison Officer.pdf

120

Back to Agenda



Agenda 15.0 / HSENI Partnership Liaison Officer.pdf

121

Back to Agenda



Agenda 15.0 / HSENI Partnership Liaison Officer.pdf

122

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / Decarbonisation of Roads.pdf

123

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / Decarbonisation of Roads.pdf

124

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / Decarbonisation of Roads.pdf

125

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / Appendix 1 - NewryMourneandDownDistrictCouncil-CallforEvide...

126

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / Appendix 1 - NewryMourneandDownDistrictCouncil-CallforEvide...

127

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / Appendix 2 - Decarbonisation of Roads - Letter to Ms Michel...

128

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / Appendix 2 - Decarbonisation of Roads - Letter to Ms Michel...

129

Back to Agenda



Agenda 17.0 / Areas at Risk Funding 21 22 - 24 March 21.pdf

130

Back to Agenda



Agenda 17.0 / Areas at Risk Funding 21 22 - 24 March 21.pdf

131

Back to Agenda



Agenda 17.0 / Areas at Risk Funding 21 22 - 24 March 21.pdf

132

Back to Agenda



Agenda 18.0 / PCSP Report for April AHC meeting.pdf

133

Back to Agenda



Agenda 18.0 / PCSP Report for April AHC meeting.pdf

134

Back to Agenda



Agenda 18.0 / Appendix 1 - PCSP Committee Minutes - 19 January 2021 FINAL...

135

Back to Agenda



Agenda 18.0 / Appendix 1 - PCSP Committee Minutes - 19 January 2021 FINAL...

136

Back to Agenda



Agenda 18.0 / Appendix 1 - PCSP Committee Minutes - 19 January 2021 FINAL...

137

Back to Agenda



Agenda 18.0 / Appendix 1 - PCSP Committee Minutes - 19 January 2021 FINAL...

138

Back to Agenda



Agenda 18.0 / Appendix 1 - PCSP Committee Minutes - 19 January 2021 FINAL...

139

Back to Agenda



Agenda 18.0 / Appendix 1 - PCSP Committee Minutes - 19 January 2021 FINAL...

140

Back to Agenda



Agenda 18.0 / Appendix 1 - PCSP Committee Minutes - 19 January 2021 FINAL...

141

Back to Agenda



Agenda 18.0 / Appendix 1 - PCSP Committee Minutes - 19 January 2021 FINAL...

142

Back to Agenda



Agenda 19.0 / Newry NRP Report for April 2021 AHC Committee (003).pdf

143

Back to Agenda



Agenda 19.0 / Newry NRP Report for April 2021 AHC Committee (003).pdf

144

Back to Agenda



Agenda 19.0 / Appendix 1 - NRP meeting 20 jan 21.pdf

145

Back to Agenda



Agenda 19.0 / Appendix 1 - NRP meeting 20 jan 21.pdf

146

Back to Agenda



Agenda 19.0 / Appendix 1 - NRP meeting 20 jan 21.pdf

147

Back to Agenda



Agenda 19.0 / Appendix 1 - NRP meeting 20 jan 21.pdf

148

Back to Agenda



Agenda 19.0 / Appendix 1 - NRP meeting 20 jan 21.pdf

149

Back to Agenda



Agenda 19.0 / Appendix 1 - NRP meeting 20 jan 21.pdf

150

Back to Agenda



Agenda 19.0 / Appendix 1 - NRP meeting 20 jan 21.pdf

151

Back to Agenda



Agenda 19.0 / Appendix 1 - NRP meeting 20 jan 21.pdf

152

Back to Agenda



Agenda 19.0 / Appendix 1 - NRP meeting 20 jan 21.pdf

153

Back to Agenda



Agenda 19.0 / Appendix 1 - NRP meeting 20 jan 21.pdf

154

Back to Agenda



Agenda 19.0 / Appendix 1 - NRP meeting 20 jan 21.pdf

155

Back to Agenda



Agenda 19.0 / Appendix 1 - NRP meeting 20 jan 21.pdf

156

Back to Agenda



Agenda 20.0 / SIF report AHC April.pdf

157

Back to Agenda



Agenda 20.0 / SIF report AHC April.pdf

158

Back to Agenda



Agenda 20.0 / SIF report AHC April.pdf

159

Back to Agenda



Agenda 20.0 / Appendix 1 - SIF minutes 18 January 2021.pdf

160

Back to Agenda



Agenda 20.0 / Appendix 1 - SIF minutes 18 January 2021.pdf

161

Back to Agenda



Agenda 20.0 / Appendix 1 - SIF minutes 18 January 2021.pdf

162

Back to Agenda



Agenda 20.0 / Appendix 1 - SIF minutes 18 January 2021.pdf

163

Back to Agenda

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

http://www.tcpdf.org

	Cover sheet
	AGENDA
	ATTENDEES
	Documents: Agenda 3.0
	Action Sheet 15 March 2021 .pdf

	Documents: Agenda 4.0
	Mental Health and Wellbeing Report - Notice of Motion.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 5.0
	Peace Plus report AHC April.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 6.0
	CCH Update Report for April AHC Committee 2021.pdf
	Appendix 1 - CCH Meeting minutes  24 March 2021.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 7.0
	DEA Fora Update Report for April  AHC Committee 2021.pdf
	Appendix 1- DEA Fora  Update April 2021.pdf
	Appendix 2 - DEA Report Action Sheet Mournes DEA March 31 2021.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 8.0
	DfC Food and Essential Supplies Transition Fund V3 5.4.2021.pdf
	Appendix 1 - MOU - COVID Food and Essential supplies Transition fund (Mar 21).pdf

	Documents: Agenda 9.0
	Meigh Community Allotments AHC Apr 21.pdf
	Appendix 1 - Meigh CC MCA request plan.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 10.0
	FA report Call 1 AHC April (003).pdf
	Appendix 1 - Community Capital Major Minor Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf
	Appendix 2 - Community Engagement Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf
	Appendix 3 - Community Events and Festivals Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf
	Appendix 4 - Community Summer Schemes Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf
	Appendix 5 - Irish Language Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf
	Appendix 6 - Local Biodiversity Enhancement  Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf
	Appendix 7 - Minority Communities Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf
	Appendix 8 - NI Centenaries Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf
	Appendix 9 - Service Level Agreements Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf
	Appendix 10 - Sports Development Minor Capital Items Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf
	Appendix 11 - Sports Development Summer Programme Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf
	Appendix 12 - Sports Facility Capital Fund FA call 1 2021-22 appendix.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 11.0
	Cycle Hub Dunleath Park - April 2021.pdf
	Appendix 1 - Map location of Cycling Hub.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 13.0
	Fairtrade Signage.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 14.0
	SNI Annual Subscription.pdf
	Appendix 1 -  SNI Subscription Request 2021-22 (Newry Mourne and Down).pdf
	Appendix 2 - SNI Membership Brochure.pdf
	Appendix 3 - SNI 2020 Annual Report.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 15.0
	HSENI Partnership Liaison Officer.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 16.0
	Decarbonisation of Roads.pdf
	Appendix 1 - NewryMourneandDownDistrictCouncil-CallforEvidenceDecarbonis.._.pdf
	Appendix 2 - Decarbonisation of Roads - Letter to Ms Michelle McIlveen MLA April 2021.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 17.0
	Areas at Risk Funding 21 22  - 24 March 21.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 18.0
	PCSP Report for April AHC meeting.pdf
	Appendix 1 - PCSP Committee Minutes - 19 January 2021 FINAL.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 19.0
	Newry NRP Report for April 2021 AHC Committee (003).pdf
	Appendix 1 - NRP meeting 20 jan 21.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 20.0
	SIF report AHC April.pdf
	Appendix 1 - SIF minutes 18 January 2021.pdf


